

A Martillac, le 25 september 2019

Objet: Security's information n°R1916718 ANSM

Madam, Sir,

We confirm hereby that Giemsa Solution lot I88021 and lot I97523 has a staining default which could appear depending of the method used.

These batches of Giemsa has been sold in 1 liter bottles with the reference: 75030SX100.

These batches are being recalled and a vigilance procedure has been declared to the French authority (ANSM).

Therefore they must be withdrawn from your stock as well as your customer's. We ask you to inform all your clients to whom you have delivered these batches:

- to no longer use this product and to return it,
- or to complete the attached certificate of destruction.

These products returned or destroyed by customers, as well as those remaining in your stock, will be replaced as soon as possible.

Be assured of our total commitment in solving this problem and in the satisfaction of our clients.

Sandrine SAUVIGNON

Quality, Health, Safety and Environment Director

